From: Ryan Bailey [mailto:ryan@mackenzierealtyconsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Galligan, Coleen

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; Ryan Bailey

Subject: RE: Incomplete Letter - EM-SPRINT-166-180305 - 164 Country Rd.

Attached is the proof of delivery requested.

Ryan Bailey

Mackenzie Realty Consulting

3B Prospect Pl

Madison NJ 07940

856-625-1596

973-215-2940 Fax
ryan@mackenzierealtyconsulting.com

From: Galligan, Coleen <Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Ryan Bailey <ryan@mackenzierealtyconsulting.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Incomplete Letter - EM-SPRINT-166-180305 - 164 Country Rd.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Coleen Galligan
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
(860) 827-2935
Coleen.Galligan@ct.gov
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Ex.

IMPORTANT!

Shipping

Tracking

Printing Services

Locations

Support Bob

Winter Storms are causing hazardous conditions across the Northeast and Southeast U.S. Learn More

FedEx ° Tracking

771640736333

Ship date:
Wed 2/28/2018

Charles Cherundolo
Steve Sofman

Suite 9

1280 Route 46 West

PARSIPPANY, NJ US 07054

973 477-8032

Travel History

Date/Time

Consulting

Delivered

Signed for by: L.BELL

Activity

= 3/02/2018 - Friday

10:20 am
8:17 am
7:56 am
3:59 am

Delivered

On FedEx vehicle for delivery
At local FedEx facility
Departed FedEx location

= 2/28/2018 - Wednesday

10:08 pm
9:35 pm
7:37 pm
12:53 pm

Shipment Facts

Tracking Number
Weight
Delivered To

Arrived at FedEx location

Left FedEx origin facility

Picked up

Shipment information sent to FedEx

771640736333
1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs
Receptionist/Front Desk

Total shipment weight 1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs

Shipper reference

Special handling
section

CT60XC956 CSC Submission

Deliver Weekday

Service

Delivery attempts
Total pieces
Terms

Packaging

Standard
transit

Actual delivery:
Fri 3/02/2018 10:20 am

Town of Wolcott
David Kalinowski
10 Kenea Ave

FedExFedEx FedEsxeFedl o coTT, cT Us 06716

Fol 203 879-8100

Location

WOLCOTT, CT
WATERTOWN, CT
WATERTOWN, CT

NEWARK, NJ

NEWARK, NJ
EAST HANOVER, NJ

EAST HANOVER, NJ

FedEx Express Saver

1
1

Not Available

FedEx Pak

3/05/2018 by 4:30 pm
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About FedEx FedEx Blog FedEx Compatible Change Country
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Shipping Tracking Printing Services Locations Support Bob

Ex.

IMPORTANT!
Winter Storms are causing hazardous conditions across the Northeast and Southeast U.S. Learn More

FedEx ° Tracking

771640799577
Ship date: Actual delivery:
Wed 2/28/2018 Fri 3/02/2018 10:08 am

Delivered Insite Towers
Nancy Terry

Signed for by: LNSITE Suite 700
FedEx FedEx FedEx FedEx FedEx Fedt 1199 Norih Fairfax St
Fodb o Fed=mt=——==" Focl  Fod ALEXANDRIA VAUS 22314
540 588-3150
FedE > FedEx FedEx FedEx FedEx Fedi
FedEx FedEx FedEx FedEx FedEx Fedi

Charles Cherundolo Consulting
Steve Sofman

Suite 9

1280 Route 46 West
PARSIPPANY, NJ US 07054

973 477-8032

Travel History

Date/Time Activity Location

= 3/02/2018 - Friday
10:08 am Delivered ALEXANDRIA, VA
8:31 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery ALEXANDRIA, VA
7:57 am At local FedEx facility ALEXANDRIA, VA
5:26 am At destination sort facility DULLES, VA
4:39 am Departed FedEx location NEWARK, NJ

= 2/28/2018 - Wednesday
10:08 pm Arrived at FedEx location NEWARK, NJ
9:35 pm Left FedEx origin facility EAST HANOVER, NJ
7:37 pm Picked up EAST HANOVER, NJ
12:54 pm Shipment information sent to FedEx
Shipment Facts
Tracking Number 771640799577 Service FedEx Express Saver
Weight 1Ibs / 0.45 kgs Delivery attempts 1
Delivered To Receptionist/Front Desk Total pieces 1
Total shipment weight 1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs Terms Not Available
Shipper reference CT60XC956 CSC Submission Packaging FedEx Pak
Special handling ) Standard .
section Deliver Weekday transit 3/05/2018 by 4:30 pm

OUR COMPANY

About FedEx
Our Portfolio
Investor Relations

Careers

FedEx Blog
Corporate Responsibility
Newsroom

Contact Us

MORE FROM FEDEX

FedEx Compatible
Developer Resource Center

FedEx Cross Border

LANGUAGE

Change Country

English

FOLLOW FEDEX
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8

Feedback | Site Map

Terms of Use |

Security & Privacy

o

X3Jped ¥sv



Ex.

Shipping

IMPORTANT!

Tracking

Printing Services

Locations Support Bob

Winter Storms are causing hazardous conditions across the Northeast and Southeast U.S. Learn More

FedEx ° Tracking

771640706444

Ship date:
Wed 2/28/2018

Charles Cherundolo Consulting
Steve Sofman

Suite 9

1280 Route 46 West
PARSIPPANY, NJ US 07054

973 477-8032

Travel History

Date/Time Activity

= 3/05/2018 - Monday
11:30 am Delivered
7:59 am On FedEx vehicle for delivery
7:15 am At local FedEx facility

= 3/02/2018 - Friday

12:57 pm At local FedEx facility

12:51 pm At local FedEx facility
Package not due for delivery

7:53 am At local FedEx facility

3:59 am Departed FedEx location

= 2/28/2018 - Wednesday

10:08 pm Arrived at FedEx location

9:35 pm Left FedEx origin facility

7:37 pm Picked up

12:52 pm Shipment information sent to FedEx
Shipment Facts

771640706444
1 Ibs / 0.45 kgs

Tracking Number
Weight

Delivered To
Total shipment weight
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

Signed for by: A.DISAYERS

Service

Delivery attempts
Total pieces
Terms

Special handling
section

MORE FROM FEDEX

FedEx Compatible
Developer Resource Center

FedEx Cross Border

Actual delivery:
Mon 3/05/2018 11:30 am

Town of Wolcott

Mayor Thomas G Dunn
10 Kenea Ave
WOLCOTT, CT US 06716
203 879-8100

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

X3psd sV
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